Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 9:41 AM

To: 'mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com'

Cc: GabrielHC8@aol.com

Subject: RE: Case manager for 2960 Castro Valley Blvd., Castro Valley

Hello Mehrdad,

I have started to review the case file and noticed that the site has not been claimed in GeoTracker, rendering the
site to non-compliance status, which limits our ability to review and respond to your submittals. Please claim the
site and upload the required reports and data as soon as possible.

Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this e-mail.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com [mailto:mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 4:46 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Gabriel[HC8@aol.com

Subject: Re: Case manager for 2960 Castro Valley Blvd., Castro Valley

Hi Paresh-

Just wanted to follow up to see if you've had a chance to review the brief project file for the above-referenced site.
As you may know, Mr. Gabriel Chui, the owner of the property, is in a time-critical situation related to the loan on
the property, which is in part tied to the status of environmental impacts at the site. As indicated in the available
site reports, the extent of subsurface impacts at the site are minimal and below relevant screening levels; hence,
Mr.

Chui's interest to open a case with the County with the hope of a timely closure.

1



On his behalf, I would appreciate a chance to discuss with you your thoughts upon review of the available site
reports so that we can discuss a roadmap to site closure. Please let me know your availability and a good time to
discuss. | am best reachable at 415-706-8935.

Thanks in advance.

Regards,
Mehrdad Javaherian

Quoting "Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>:

>
> Dear Mr. Javaherian,

>

> | am sending you this message to inform you that | have been

> assigned the subject case and will proceed with my review of the
> file within the next two weeks.

>

> Thank you for your cooperation. Please contact me should you have
> any questions or concerns regarding the subject case.

>

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
>

> Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any

> attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and may
> contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized
> review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are

> not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply

> e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

>

>



